
Dulaney L. (YRoark 111 
Vtce President 8 General Counsel, Southeast Region 
Legal Department 

Six Concourse Parkway 
Sulte 600 
Atlanta, Georgia 30328 

Phone: 770-284-5498 
Fax: 770-284-5488 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

March 22, 2007 - VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Mrs. Lisa Harvey 
Chief, Bureau of Performance Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Verizon Florida LLC Special Construction Review 

Dear Mrs. Harvey: 

Verizon Florida LLC (Verizon), pursuant to Section 364.1 83(3), Florida Statutes, and 
Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby makes a claim of confidentiality for 
the work papers associated with its responses in the above-captioned review. The 
responses contain proprietary confidential business information including, but not limited 
to, specific contracts and costs associated with individual Verizon customers. 

If you have any questions, please contact me, 

Si n ce re Iv. 

This claim of confidentiality was filed bv or on behalf of a 
"telco" for Confidential DN 03 -4.7- " 3  . The 
document is in locked storage pending advice on handling. 
To access the material, your name must be on the CASR. 
I f  undocketed, your division director must provide written 
permission before you can access it. 


